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From: Katherine Lamont [mailto:Katherine.Lamont@slatergordon.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2013 12:05 PM

To: Ed Killesteyn
Subject: Senate Election Western Australia

Importance: High
Dear Electoral Commissioner
Please see attached correspondence for your urgent attention.

Regards

Kathy Lamont

Support Team Leader

Slater & Gordon Lawyers

Level 4, 190 St Georges Terrace
PERTH WA 6000

Slater & Gordon Lawyers - http://www.slatergordon.com.au

This e-mail (and any attachments) is for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or protected by copyright.

If you are not the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this e-mail to the addressee, you
must not disclose, distribute, print or copy this e-mail and the contents must be kept strictly
confidential.

If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, kindly notify us immediately on (03) 9602 6888, or by
return e-mail and permanently destroy the original.

Electronic mail is not secure and there is also a risk that it may be corrupted in transmission. It is
therefore your responsibility to check this e-mail (and any attachment) carefully for corruption and
viruses and if there are any errors to contact us immediately. We do not accept liability for any loss or
damage caused by such lack of security.
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